

**MINUTES**  
**STATHAM TREE COMMITTEE**  
**Monday August 21,2023**  
**6:30 PM**

**1. CALL TO ORDER:**

Committee was called to order by Chairman Tim Terilli at 6:32

Members present were : Christine Bogenrieder, Gary Venable, Mickey Smith, Shannon Patterson, Lee Patterson, Tim Terilli, Kay Burnette, Frank Burnette.

Minutes approval from June meeting. Tim called for motion to approve. Lee made the motion, Christine seconded, unanimous.

**ICE BREAKER-** Worst job discussion

**2. OLD BUSINESS**

- A. Bridges Park cleanup review
- B. November tree planting on RR street discussion  
RR to 8<sup>th</sup> app. Decide on tree type. Maybe future sidewalks to be considered.
- C. Gary to check on electronic sign. Remove or repair.

**3. NEW BUSINESS**

- A. Make map of your bed and plants that need to be filled in or replaced for Fall or Spring planting. Try to be cohesive with what is in other beds. We need color.
- B. Sidewalk cleanup for Halloween night
- C. Lights out on Carl Hale path again. Big safety issue. Gary and/or Lee will follow up with Joe.
- D. Nov 17<sup>th</sup> tree planting, Nov 18<sup>th</sup> bed cleanup/planting tentatively.
- E. Clean up Rainwater park  
Decide on further trees and plants needed
- F. Fall /Halloween decorations citywide or at major intersections.
- G. September meeting 18<sup>th</sup> at 6:30

**4. Adjourn**

Call to adjourn made by Tim. Motion by Shannon, Lee 2<sup>nd</sup>. Unanimous 7:27.